
1

NOTICE OF MEETING
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, 3 JUNE 2020 AT 10.00 AM
(seeking adjournement by written agreement of members) 

Telephone enquiries to Democratic Services
Email: Democratic@Portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please 
notify the contact named above.

Committee Members Councillors Claire Udy (Chair), Scott Payter-Harris (Vice Chair), Dave 
Ashmore, Chris Attwell, Tom Coles, Jason Fazackarley, John Ferrett,  George Fielding, 
Hannah Hockaday, Leo Madden, Lee Mason, Gemma New, Benedict Swann ,Linda Symes 
and Gerald Vernon-Jackson.

The panel today consists of: Councillors Dave Ashmore, John Ferrett and Linda Symes

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on 
the Portsmouth City Council website:  www.portsmouth.gov.uk

A G E N D A

1  Appointment of Chair 

2  Declarations of Interest 

3  Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation of a premises licence - 
Keppels Head Hotel, 24-26 The Hard, Portsmouth, PO1 3DT (Pages 3 - 62)

The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider an application for 
the variation of a premises licence pursuant to section 35 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act"). 

The matter has been referred to the committee for determination following 
receipt of relevant representations from a responsible authority namely the 
Chief Officer of Police, Hampshire Constabulary together with three 

Public Document Pack



2

representations from local residents.

RECOMMENDATION: As a result of Government guidelines in relation to 
Covid19 and in accordance with the principles of natural justice your 
reporting officer recommends that this hearing is adjourned for at least 
30 days (to a provisional date of 3 July 2020). This adjournment needs to 
be reviewed and is subject to further adjournments (if necessary) at 30 
day intervals until a suitable date can be secured to determine this 
application. The applicant and all parties have been informed that an 
application to adjourn this hearing will be made and the applicant is 
supportive of this proposal.



 

 

 

REPORT TO:    LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE     3 June 2020 
   

REPORT BY: 
 

   LICENSING MANAGER 
 

REPORT AUTHOR: 
 

   DEREK STONE 

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation of a premises licence - Keppels Head Hotel, 
24-26 The Hard, Portsmouth, PO1 3DT 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
 The purpose of this report is for the committee to consider an application for the variation of a 

premises licence pursuant to section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 ("the Act").  
 
The matter has been referred to the committee for determination following receipt of relevant 
representations from a responsible authority namely the Chief Officer of Police, Hampshire 
Constabulary together with three representations from local residents. Further detail about the 
representations received is shown at paragraph 4 below. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: As a result of Government guidelines in relation to 
Covid19 and in accordance with the principles of natural justice your 
reporting officer recommends that this hearing is adjourned for at least 30 
days. This adjournment needs to be reviewed and is subject to further 
adjournments (if necessary) at 30 day intervals until a suitable date can be 
secured to determine this application. 
 
The applicant and all parties have been informed that an application to 
adjourn this hearing will be made and the applicant is supportive of this 
proposal. 

 
2. THE APPLICATION AND PROPOSED VARIED OPERATING SCHEDULE 

 
 The variation application has been submitted on behalf of Holding The Keppel's Head Ltd and 

relates to premises known as Keppels Head Hotel situated at 24-26 The Hard, Portsmouth, PO1 
3DT. Currently the Premises Licence relates to a room in the hotel known as 'Nelsons Bar' 
This application seeks to introduce an additional bar to be called 'Nuts Bar' in the basement for 
private functions. The proposed changes to the current authorisation are as follows: 
 
Introduction of Live Music from 11:00 to 02:00 Monday to Sunday. 
Recorded Music no change to existing Premises Licence. 
Performance of Dance from 11:00 to 02:00 not on existing Premises Licence. 
Late Night Refreshment extended from 23:30 on existing Premises Licence to run from 23:00 
until 02:00 Monday to Sunday. 
Alcohol sales from 11:00 until 02:00 Monday to Sunday. Existing Premises Licence permits 
Alcohol sales from 00:00 to 23:59 to residents and this will not change. 
The hours the premises will open to the public will change to 07:00 to 02:00 Monday to Sunday 
which on the existing Premises Licence is 10:00 to 23:30 Monday to Saturday and 12:00 to 
22:50 Sunday. For residents the hours are from 00:00 to 23:39 daily. 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 
 

 
 

 
In addition the applicant has requested the removal of conditions 1,3,4 and 5 from their current 
Premises Licence conditions as they are no longer applicable. 

 

 The applicant has detailed in the operating schedule the steps intended to support and promote 
the licensing objectives. These can be found in the redacted application form attached as 
appendix A together with a plan attached as appendix B.  
 
The current licence is attached as appendix C. 
 
The updated statutory guidance1 gives general advice about the steps to promote the licensing 
objectives as follows: 
 
Paragraph 8.42 "Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to enable 
them to demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to promote the licensing 
objectives, that they understand: the layout of the local area and physical environment including 
crime and disorder hotspots, proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where 
children may congregate; any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable 
activities; and any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary 
schemes including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may 
help to mitigate potential risks." 
 
Paragraph 8.43 "Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on 
how they will manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for example, 
a cumulative impact policy), applicants are also expected to demonstrate an understanding of 
how the policy impacts on their application; any measures they will take to mitigate the impact; 
and why they consider the application should be an exception to the policy." 
 
Paragraph 8.44 "It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when 
determining the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For 
example, premises with close proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this 
will have on their smoking, noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the promotion of 
the public nuisance objective. Applicants must consider all factors which may be relevant to the 
promotion of the licensing objectives, and where there are no known concerns, acknowledge this 
in their application." 
 
Paragraph 8.47 "Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient 
information in this section to determine the extent to which their proposed steps are appropriate 
to promote the licensing objectives in the local area. Applications must not be based on providing 
a set of standard conditions to promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to 
make it clear why the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises." 
 
Paragraph 8.50 "Where a premises licence holder wishes to amend the licence, the 2003 Act in 
most cases permits an application to vary to be made rather than requiring an application for a 
new premises licence. The process to be followed will depend on the nature of the variation and 
its potential impact on the licensing objectives. Applications to vary can be made electronically 
via GOV.UK or by means of the licensing authority’s own electronic facility following the 
procedures set out in Chapter 8 above." 

 

 

 

                                                 
1 Revised Statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office 

Page 4



 
 

 
 

 

3. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The provisions relating to the variation of a premises licence are contained within part 3 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and associated statutory regulations. 
 
Public notice has been given by way of press notice, a premises notice and local ward 
councillors have been notified of the application. There are no germane grounds for the 
committee to reject the application for non-compliance with the prescribed advertising 
requirements.  

 

4. REPRESENTATIONS BY RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES AND OTHER PERSONS 
 

 A relevant representation has been received from the Chief Officer of Police, Hampshire 
Constabulary. This follows a failed test purchase on 16th February 2020 where alcohol was sold 
to a minor together with a number of failings identified at the premises with regard to general 
alcohol sales and the controls that should be in place. This includes lack of training around the 
sale/supply of alcohol. The applicant has failed to engage with the police either in relation to the 
application or following the failed test purchase. 
  
Three representations have also been received from local residents concerned that noise would 
be a concern if this application was granted. All representations are attached as appendix D. 
 
The statutory guidance states: 
 
Paragraph 9.11 "Responsible authorities under the 2003 Act are automatically notified of all 

new applications. While all responsible authorities may make representations regarding 

applications for licences and club premises certificates and full variation applications, it is the 

responsibility of each responsible authority to determine when they have appropriate grounds 

to do so." 

Paragraph 9.12 "Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in 

some cases it is likely that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing authority’s 

main source of advice in relation to a particular licensing objective. For example, the police 

have a key role in managing the night-time economy and should have good working 

relationships with those operating in their local area5. The police should usually therefore be 

the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters relating to the promotion of the 

crime and disorder licensing objective. However, any responsible authority under the 2003 Act 

may make representations with regard to any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence 

to support such representations. Licensing authorities must therefore consider all relevant 

representations from responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a particular 

responsible authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a particular objective may not 

be immediately apparent. However, it remains incumbent on all responsible authorities to 

ensure that their representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at 

a hearing". 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5



 
 

 
 

 

5. POLICY AND STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS 

 
 When determining the variation application, the committee must have regard to: 

 

 Promotion of the licensing objectives which are; 
 

o Prevention of crime and disorder 
o Public safety 
o Prevention of public nuisance 
o Protection of children from harm 

 

 The Licensing Act 2003; 
 

 The adopted Statement of Licensing Policy;  
 

 Judgements of the High Court, (your legal adviser will give you guidance should this 
become necessary); 
 

 The human rights of all the parties concerned to ensure both a fair and balanced hearing 
and to consider, if necessary, any public sector equality matters; 

 

 The current statutory guidance2 issued by the Home Secretary in accordance with section 
182 of the Act; and 

 

 The representations, including supporting information, presented by all the parties. 
 

Statement of Licensing Policy 
 
The Statement of Licensing Policy lays down a general approach to the determination of 
licensing applications and any such application will be considered on its individual merits.  
Equally, any person permitted by the Act to make relevant representations to the Committee will 
have those representations considered on their individual merit. 
 
The Committee should consider the fundamental principles set out in its policy, particularly 
paragraphs 4.7 and 4.8 which are reproduced below: 
 
4.7 Whether or not incidents can be regarded as being “in the vicinity” of licensed premises is 

a question of fact and will depend on the particular circumstances of the case. In cases of 
dispute, the question will ultimately be decided by the courts. In addressing this matter, 
the Licensing Authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking 
place at the licensed premises on members of the public living, working or engaged in 
normal activity in the area concerned.  

 
4.8 Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-

social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed premises and, 
therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or business holding the licence, 
certificate or authorisation concerned. Nonetheless, it is a key aspect of such control and 
licensing law will always be part of the overall approach to the management of the 
evening and night-time economy in town and city centres.  

 
                                                 
2 Revised statutory guidance issued by the Home Office 

Page 6



 
 

 
 

The Committee should also have regard to paragraphs 7.1 to 7.5 in relation to such 
circumstances where it may be appropriate to consider the imposition of conditions on a 
premises licence. 
 
Statutory Guidance 
 
The updated statutory guidance issued by the Home Secretary in accordance with section 182 
of the Act refers to the consideration of applications for the grant or variation of premises 
licences in Chapter 9.   
 
Members may wish to consider the following extracts from the statutory guidance when 
determining this application: 
 
Paragraph 9.37 " As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the 

hearing on the steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or 

objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into 

undisputed areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on their written 

representation. They may not add further representations to those disclosed to the applicant 

prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their existing representation and should be 

allowed sufficient time to do so, within reasonable and practicable limits". 

 

Paragraph 9.42 "Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing 

determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account 

any representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other 

persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case may be." 

 

Paragraph 9.43 "The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is 

intended to achieve." 

 

Paragraph 9.44 "Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of 

the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be suitable to 

achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide that no 

lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden that 

the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to 

restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of 

the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors 

which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration of the promotion of the 

objectives and nothing outside those parameters. As with the consideration of licence 

variations, the licensing authority should consider wider issues such as other conditions 

already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on the promotion of the licensing 

objectives and the track record of the business. Further advice on determining what is 

appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or certificate is provided in Chapter 10. The 

licensing authority is expected to come to its determination based on an assessment of the 

evidence on both the risks and benefits either for or against making the determination." 

 

Page 7



 
 

 
 

Paragraph 10.8 "The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion 

has been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result 

of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to 

impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. In order to promote 

the crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that are aimed at 

preventing illegal working in licensed premises. This provision also applies to minor 

variations." 

 

Paragraph 10.9 "It is possible that in some cases no additional conditions will be appropriate 

to promote the licensing objectives." 

 

Paragraph 10.13 "The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies may be 

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 2003 Act gives 

the licensing authority power to make decisions about the hours during which premises can 

conduct licensable activities as part of the implementation of its licensing policy statement. 

Licensing authorities are best placed to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in 

their areas based on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. 

However, licensing authorities must always consider each application and must not impose 

predetermined licensed opening hours, without giving individual consideration to the merits of 

each application." 

 

Paragraph 10.14 "Where there are objections to an application to extend the hours during 

which licensable activities are to be carried on and the licensing authority determines that this 

would undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or grant it with 

appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested." 

 
Members are reminded about the review provisions contained in chapter 11 of the guidance 
and, in particular: 
 
Paragraph 11.1 "The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences 

and club premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems 

associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises licence 

or club premises certificate." 

 

Paragraph 11.2 "At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises 

certificate, a responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to 

review the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with 

any of the four licensing objectives." 

 
Determination of an application 
 
Where an application to vary a premises licence has been made in accordance with 

section 34 of the Act and where relevant representations have been made, the licensing 

authority must hold a hearing to consider them, unless the applicant, each person who has 

made representations and the licensing authority agree that a hearing is unnecessary. 
 
After having regard to the representations, the Committee may take such steps, if any, 

Page 8



 
 

 
 

as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives which are: 

 

o To modify the conditions of the licence 

o To reject the whole or part of the application 

 

And for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered 

or omitted or any new condition is added. 

 

In discharging its duty in accordance with the above, the Committee may vary a 

premises licence so that it has effect subject to different conditions in respect of: 

 

 different parts of the premises concerned; 

 different licensable activities. 
 

 

Members are reminded of their obligation to give reasons for any decision(s) reached by 

further reference from the statutory guidance as follows: 

 

Paragraph 13.10 "It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons 

for its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons could itself give 

rise to grounds for an appeal. It is particularly important that reasons should also address the 

extent to which the decision has been made with regard to the licensing authority’s statement of 

policy and this Guidance. Reasons should be promulgated to all the parties of any process which 

might give rise to an appeal under the terms of the 2003 Act." 

 

A copy of the Statement of Licensing Policy, current statutory guidance and the Act has been 
supplied to each of the Members’ Rooms and further copies will be available for reference at 
the hearing. 

 

6. APPEALS 

 
 Schedule 5, part 1, of the Act sets out the appeal provisions in relation to the determination of an 

application to vary a premises licence. 
 
Where the Licensing Authority rejects (in whole or in part) an application, the applicant may 
appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court. 
 
Should the committee grant (in whole or in part) an application, the applicant may appeal 
against any decision to modify the conditions of the licence.  
 
Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the application contends that: 
 

a) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or 

b) that, on varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought not to have modified 

the conditions of the licence, or ought to have modified them in a different way, 

under section 4(a) of that section, 

 

He may appeal against the decision. 
 

 

Page 9



 
 

 
 

 

7. APPENDICES 

 
 A. Copy of the redacted application for the variation of the premises licence.  

 
B. Copy of Plan. 

 
C. Copy of existing Premises Licence. 
 
D. Copy of the redacted relevant representations received. 

 
 

 THE COMMITTEE IS REQUESTED TO DETERMINE THE VARIATION APPLICATION 
 

 

 

 
 
 
For Licensing Manager 
And on behalf of Head of Service 

 

Page 10



Appendix A

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Appendix B

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Annex A

Page 43



                     Annex B

Page 44



1

Gallacher, Lisa

From: Rackham, Peter (Police)
Sent: 06 March 2020 08:41
To: Stone, Derek
Cc: Humphreys, Nickii; Robson, Debra
Subject: Keppels Head response 
Attachments: new doc 2020-03-05 17.06.09-20200305170725.pdf

Hi Rocky  
 
Got this through from Keppels Head 
 
My reps still stand but thought you may like to see that they have performed some limited “training” 
following the failure. 
 
No mention of any of the other concerns which have been raised via the documentation sent or my email 
following the TP Failure 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Pete 
 
PC 21945 Rackham  
Force Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team  
Portsmouth  
07944302200  
 
From: Yuk Wee Lim [mailto:yukweelim@googlemail.com]  
Sent: 05 March 2020 17:10 
To: Rackham, Peter <peter.rackham@hampshire.pnn.police.uk> 
Cc: Tring <tringlim@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Request for smaller attachment - Police Licensing 
 
Dear Pete 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Please find the attached compressed file as requested. 
 
Best regards, 
Ivan 
 
On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 4:34 PM <peter.rackham@hampshire.pnn.police.uk> wrote: 

Dear Sir 

  

I am unable to receive the attached document you have provided. Could you please make the attachment 
smaller so that our firewall will accept the attachment. 

  

Kind Regards 
Page 45



2

  

Pete 

  

PC 21945 Rackham  
Force Licensing and Alcohol Harm Reduction Team  

Portsmouth  

07944302200  

  

From: EmailAdministrator@hampshire.pnn.police.uk [mailto:EmailAdministrator@hampshire.pnn.police.uk]  
Sent: 05 March 2020 12:15 
To: Rackham, Peter <peter.rackham@hampshire.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: An email sent to you cannot be delivered. 

  

****************************************************************************** 

An email sent to you cannot be delivered as the attachment is too large, the details of the email are: 

  

Sender:         yukweelim@googlemail.com 

Recipient(s):  peter.rackham@hampshire.pnn.police.uk 

Message Area: Oversize 

Subject:           Re: Test Purchase Operation Failure - Keppels Head Hotel - Police Licensing Contact 

Date sent:  Thu, 5 Mar 2020 12:13:04 +0000 

  

Unfortunately oversized emails cannot be released as any attachments over 18MB are currently too large to 
be delivered.  Please contact the sender to break it down into smaller sized attachments or discuss 
alternative ways to provide the information required. 

Force Policy does NOT permit the sending of Protectively Marked documents over the internet. You are 
not permitted to use your own computer to process any Protectively Marked and / or personal, sensitive 
information.  

  

****************************************************************************** 

********************************************************************************* 

Page 46



3

Hampshire Constabulary currently use the Microsoft Office 2013 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if you 
intend to include an attachment with your email. This communication contains information which is confidential and 
may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily those of 
Hampshire Constabulary. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) 
please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please forward a copy to: 
informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete the e-mail and destroy any 
copies of it. Thank you.   
*********************************************************************************  

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Scanned with CamScanner

Page 49



Scanned with CamScanner

Page 50



Scanned with CamScanner

Page 51



Scanned with CamScanner

Page 52



Scanned with CamScanner

Page 53



Scanned with CamScanner

Page 54



Scanned with CamScanner

Page 55



Scanned with CamScanner

Page 56



1

Stone, Derek

From:
Sent: 28 February 2020 18:50
To: Licensing Shared Email
Subject: Keppel's Head pub

Dear Sir or Madam 

My wife (and I) own flat 2 Gieves Apartments at 23 the Hard. We would be very concerned if an extended licence 
was granted to the Keppel’s Head pub as the front windows of our flat would bear the brunt of increased noise late 
at night and the main bedroom has its windows at the front of the flat as does our living room. We currently rent 
the flat as it is highly likely that extra noise would mean that our tenants would be upset and that could lead to us 
losing them and being out of pocket having to find new tenants and having our flat empty.  

We would say that one of the benefits of the new (or not so now) bus terminal is that the small eateries which were 
there late at night were noisy and caused us a problem it would be really unfortunate for us (our tenants) to have to 
put up with noisy pub goers late at night again. 

I would like to object to any extended licence for the Keppel’s Head in the strongest terms. 

Thank you 

Neil 

Prof Neil Greenberg 

Appendix D

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Stone, Derek

From: Nigel Powell 
Sent: 29 February 2020 08:51
To: Licensing Shared Email; 
Subject: Keppel's Head Licence Extension

Dear Sir or Madam, 

My wife and I live at Flat 4, The Gieves Apartments, 23 The Hard. Our property is next door to the Keppel's 
Head hotel and our lounge and bedroom are at the front of the property. 

We are concerned that a licence extension would result in increased noise levels into the early hours of the 
morning. 

We live in between the Keppel's Head and The Lady Hamilton. There are often evenings when there is a lot 
of noise generated by people who have gone outside to smoke and drink. This isn't an issue as we know that 
the venues close at 1100 and then things to quieten down. Allowing this to go on later would be invasive. 

My wife and I are in full time employment and getting a good nights sleep is vital. 

On that basis I would like to object to any licence extension at the Keppel's Head. 

--  
Best regards, 

Nigel 

 

Appendix D

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Stone, Derek

From: Robson, Debra
Sent: 02 March 2020 13:23
To: Robson, Debra
Subject: FW: Application ref. 20/01652/LAPREM

Importance: High

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Ben Sharpe    
Sent: 01 March 2020 21:45 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Application ref. 20/01652/LAPREM 

To Whom it may concern and FAO. Ms Debra Robson, 

I write to you with my strongest objections to the Keppel’s Head Hotel’s application to increase the length of time 
for playing live/recorded music and selling alcohol from 2300 to 0200 everyday of the week.  

I live at 23 The Hard and as a result share a wall and courtyard area with the hotel. Being a doctor working at Queen 
Alexandra Hospital I frequently start work at 0715 during the week and at weekends. The idea of being subject to 
live music until 0200 prior to a shift is a concerning prospect and has potentially serious ramifications towards 
patient safety.  

On Valentine’s Day this year the hotel hosted live music. Due to the proximity of my flat I was able to hear every 
word while trying to sleep (as working the next day). Having phoned the hotel they assured me it would stop at 2300 
(as per their licence I now note) however the music didn’t finish till past 2315. I feel that this is a clear indication of 
the lack of attention they already pay to their current licence.  

On a final note the Hard already has four bars with many more bars and clubs in Gunwharf. There is currently the 
frequent attendance of the police dealing with drunken violence and petty crime in the area and I don’t see how 
adding another late night venue would help with that. Frequently when my partner comes to stay after late finishing 
shifts at the hospital she is subject to a barrage of abuse from drunk patrons of the establishments already open, she 
doesn’t need another. With a licence till 0200 the hotel will be the end point of the night for many and focus 
potential violence and trouble right next to my front door. Secondly with the proximity of the entrance to Keppel’s 
Head being just by the bus stop customers loitering outside smoking will likely not only obstruct the already 
bottlenecked footpath forcing people to walk into the road but also force the smell of smoke up into the residential 
properties above.  

I’d be grateful for your serious review of my concerns and the complete misery that this application has the 
potential to cause. I’d welcome any further discussion you require and can be contacted via this email or by my 
mobile which I have noted in the signature block.  

Yours sincerely, 

Dr Benjamin Sharpe 
Flat 5 ‐ The Gieves Apartments 
23 The Hard 

 

Appendix D

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for variation of a premises licence - Keppels Head Hotel, 24-26 The Hard, Portsmouth, PO1 3DT
	Appendix A Application
	Appendix B Plan
	Appendix C Premises Licence
	Appendix D - Police Rep
	Appendix D - Police Rep Evidence Annex A  B
	Appendix D - email from PC Rackham Keppels Head response
	Appendix D following email Keppels Head training_Redacted
	Appendix D Rep Greenburg_Redacted
	Appendix D Rep Powell_Redacted
	Appendix D Rep Sharpe_Redacted




